



MARINE MOUSSA

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2020-2022

Information



French



mmoussa@godolphinFlyingstart.com



+353 45 527 600

French: +33 (0)6 98 02 93 97

Irish: +353 83 025 5931

Social



www.facebook.com/MarineMssa



www.linkedin.com/MarineMoussa



www.instagram.com/marine_moussa



www.twitter.com/@MarineMoussa

PROFILE

I have always been passionate about horses since a very young age, but I truly discovered the thoroughbred industry in college during my work placement at The Aga Khan Studs. Ever since then, I have loved horseracing and have travelled the world to expand my knowledge and develop my horsemanship skills. I am currently a Godolphin Flying Start trainee, a Management and Leadership programme that specializes in thoroughbred breeding and racing.

EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT TRAINEE - GODOLPHIN FLYING START

2020 - 2022

MASTER'S DEGREE - AGRICULTURAL ENGINEER

BORDEAUX SCIENCES AGRO, FRANCE / 2015 - 2018

Specialization in Animal Science with a one-year work placement at H.H The Aga Khan Studs, Normandy, France

FOREIGN EXCHANGE IN IRELAND, CORK

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF CORK / 2016

International marketing, Biostatistics, Conservation Biology and Environmental Science

VETERINARY & AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING PREP COURSE

LYCEE MALHERBE, CAEN, FRANCE / 2013 - 2015

Two-year intensive study in biology, mathematics and chemistry to prepare the competitive entrance to the veterinary and agricultural engineering schools (Grandes Ecoles)

EXPERIENCE

Stable hand & Office Assistant

Gai Waterhouse & Adrian Bott Racing, Australia / May 2020 - July 2020

Stud hand

Segenhoe Stud, Australia / October 2019 - May 2020

Yearlings and weanlings preparations and sales: Magic Millions sales.

Assisting the weanling manager: organization, daily care, veterinary care (IV & IM injections, treatments...).

Stud hand

Lane's End Farm, USA / October 2018 - October 2019

Duties involved with broodmares and foals, foalings and covers.

Weanlings and yearlings preparations and sales: Keeneland November and September sales.

Project Manager & Office Assistant - Internship

H.H The Aga Khan Studs, France / August 2017 - September 2018

Study on the nutrition methods for broodmares, foals and weanlings.

Project manager to obtain the French environmental and equine welfare certification EQUURES.

Client hospitality at ARQANA sales in July and December.

Organization with the office team of the French stallion trail "Route des Etalons".

ACHIEVEMENTS

Championnat des Grandes Ecoles at Longchamp racecourse, France / 2018
Amateur Jockey

H.H The Aga Khan's Studs, France / 2018

-Master Thesis "Assessment & Development of the nutrition methods for Thoroughbreds".

-Certification EQUURES granted to the studs

Maker's Mark Secretariat Center-Thoroughbred reschooling association, KY, USA/ summer 2019

Volunteer

SKILLS

Office & Adobe Pack

Content Research

Teamwork

Fluent in English
(IELTS 7.5)

Team Leadership

REFERENCES

Gai Waterhouse / Trainer, Gai Waterhouse & Adrian Bott Racing, Australia
gai@gaiwaterhouse.com.au

Peter O'Brien / General Manager, Segenhoe Stud, Australia
Peter.OBrien@segenhoestud.com.au

Georges Rimaud / General Manager, H.H The Aga Khan's Studs, France
georges.rimaud@agakhanstuds.com

Chance Timm / Director of Stallion Seasons, Lane's End Farm, USA
ctimm@lanesendfarm.com

MARINE MOUSSA

GODOLPHIN FLYING START

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

AUSTRALIA

DUBAI

EUROPE

INTERESTS

- Horse racing and horsemanship
- Thoroughbred sales, genetics and pedigree analysis
- Animal welfare and conservation
- Zoology
- Travelling and discovering new cultures
- Outdoor activities: hiking, horse riding
- Team sports: handball, volleyball